152 RIVER JOHN

accompanying the missionary to the South Seas.

#3537 -Samuel Patterson came from Picton and settied at-the
Cape. His brother Robert was at the River several years earli-
er, kept store, and returned to Pictou. They were children of
James, the second son of Squire Pattersoa.

1837 — Hagh Campbell came to the Backshore ; the shore was
all settled at this time ; born, 1813 ; died, 1911.

“889 — Peter Holt came from Ambherst to work the quarry op-
posite his farm on the riverbank. A company formed to oper-
ate this quarry did so for some time, shipping stone from the
wharf at Smith’s Point.

1840 — Thomas MacKenzle came from Churchville to Welsford
having previously married Margaret MacNeil of Little Harbor.

1840 — David Falrweather, a wheelwright, came as a young
man to Durham and about 1840 to Mountain Road.

1842 — Joseph Gass from Dumfries, settled at the Cape, having
come with his brothers, Robert and John, to Pictou in 1516,
1853 — John H, Sutherland with his family settled at the River.

1853 — David Sutherland, from Earltown, settied at Kingshill.

1866 — Samuel Creelman came to the Cape ; later moved to the
Underwood farm ; finally settled at Seafoam.

1856 — Willlam Munro married Catherine, daughter of George
Munro, Elder, and moved from Eight-mile Brook to Bigney.
1857 — Matthew Cralg, son of Alexr. of Rogers’ Hill, wedded
Nancy Stewart, came to Marshville, and about 1878 to Brule.
1857 — John Henderson settled at Hedgeville ; came from near

QGlencoe, Argyleshire, 1807,

1862 — Thomas MacKay came to River John Road. His father
came to Caribou, 1817, later to Earltown. His son Donald was
& great help in the spiritual life of the Middleton community.

1862 — Alexr. Gunn came to Brule from Earltown. His brother,
Hugh, married before leaving Scotland, his widow died, 1908,
aged 103 years.

1809 —John MacCoul came to Brule, next year settled at Forbes.

THE END




